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Email received: 23_/..0~.~2010 17:38:06 ¯ 
s~.t From = [ 7~ 7~ 71~ 71~cT_~_GT_kT~ 7~ 7~ 7"_-~ Z j 
Subject: 100223 ~il to 81ake Lapthom acknowl~dgi~g fax S~nt 

From: White, John [mailto:i ............ ~G’~- ........... ] 
Sent: 23 February 2010 17:~T ............................... ~ 

TO: Rachael Martin 
Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton 

Manz thanks for confirming. 

Thank you for your help 

Best wishes 

John 

Joh~ C White 

Clinical Negligence Department 

[ Code A j* ~: 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler~s Ford, Bastleigh~ Hampshire S053 
3LG * T: +44 (0)23 8090 8090 * DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 * www.bllaw.co.uk 

Corporate Law Firm of the Year 

Interr~ational Deal of Phe Year 

Please consider the environment - think be[ore you print 

Sent: 23 February 2010 17:26~ ........................................ 



PSG000041-0002 

To: White, John 
SubjecE: Dr Jane Barton 

Dear Mr White 

As requested I am confirming recempt of your fax dated 24 February 2010. 

Kind regards, 

Rachael Martin 

Scrutiny Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii S.trand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www:chre.org.uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct Line: [ ....... ~-~~~ ...... 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are 
nor the intended recipmenz, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, 
copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail ±s 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the ~nrended reclpmenr, 
please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply function and 
then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opinmons & information contained within this e-mail, which do no~ 
relate ~o the business, shall be understood as neither g~ven nor 
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precautions have 
been taken ro ensure that this e-mail is vmrus free. As we accept no 
responsibility for loss or damage arismng from the use of this e-mail or 
attachments, we recommend that you subject these co your own virus 
checking procedures prmor to use. 

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with the CHRE policy on the use of electronic communicatmons. 

Blake Lapthorn ms an English law firm regulated by the Solicmrors 
Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed 
vla www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and 
protected by copyright. If you are nor the intended recipient, 
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have 
received this ~n error, please notify the sender by replying by email 
and then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected 
with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internez email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and 
unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweepmng 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do nor accept liability for the 
presence of any computer viruses mn this email or any losses caused as a 
result of vmruses. 

A full list of our parrners ms available ar all our offices. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 


